
 
Columbia BOS February 6, 2024  Page 1 of 2  

 

   

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, February 6, 2024  

Immediately Following the Town Meeting at 6:45 PM 

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room & Virtual 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 

 

Topic: Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Time: Feb 6, 2024 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84352334813 

Meeting ID: 843 5233 4813 

 

One tap mobile 

+13052241968,,84352334813# US 

 

Dial by your location 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdprdTTvi 

 
This is a hybrid public meeting. The public can attend in-person or electronically. The information 

provided in this agenda contains the link to access the meeting electronically. 

 

The public may view the video recording of the meeting on YouTube at "Town of Columbia, CT” Please 

allow approximately 48 business hours after the meeting for the video to be published. 

 

For public input before the meeting, please email your comments to PublicInput@columbiact.org prior 

to 24 hours before the meeting. 

CALL TO ORDER:  

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING: This meeting 

will be held both in-person and virtual. This session is being both video and audio 

recorded. Board members and staff who are joining virtually will generally remain 

on mute except when speaking or voting and will generally be keeping video of 

themselves on throughout the meeting. If a member of the public joining virtually 

creates an audio or video disruption, they may be manually ejected from the 

meeting upon recommendation of staff or the First Selectman. If attending 

virtually, public comments during the meeting can be submitted through the 

“Chat” feature in or wave your hand and request your mic to be un-muted. 

PLEASE INCLUDE IN BOTH METHODS YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes for January 16, 2024.  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84352334813
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdprdTTvi
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCSxU_BFbJg820dYLQa9OvhA
mailto:PublicInput@columbiact.org


 
Columbia BOS February 6, 2024  Page 2 of 2  

 

   

5. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS:  

6. OLD BUSINESS: 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS: 

7.1 TextMyGov Presentation and Approval to use ARPA Funds. 

7.2 Approval to use ARPA Funds for HVAC in Yeomans Hall and Land Use 

Department. 

7.3 Approval to create fund for the Columbia Art Council. 

7.4 Approval of the price quote for Transfer Station services. 

 

8. COLUMBIA LAKE / DAM / BEACH:  

8.1 Application to conduct repairs on stone seawall for Mrs. Frances Lynch, 46 Erdoni 

Road, Columbia, CT. 

8.2 Application to place a veneer and cap on their existing concrete lake wall for Mrs. 

and Mrs. Eric and Tracy Sodergren, 166 Route 87, Columbia, CT. 

8.3 Application to repair dock and rock removal for Chris Ramm Lower Woodland 

Terrace, Columbia, CT. 

 

9. APPOINTMENTS / RESIGNATIONS: 

9.1 Brian Smith, promotion to full-time Highway Maintainer. 

9.2 Appointment of Andrew Walter as Assistant Animal Control Officer. 

 

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: 

10.1 2024/2025 Budget Highlights. 

10.2 2023 Grand List Overview. 

10.3 Revised Hunt Road Bridge Schedule. 

10.4 Sustainability CT Kick Off Meeting February 29th at 6:00 PM. 

 

11. CORRESPONDENCE: 

11.1 The Willimantic Chronicle 

• Quality of life key for Columbia. 

11.2 CT State Trooper Monthly Report for January 2024. 

11.3 Letter from Board of Education Official Announcement of Barbara Wilson as the 

Superintendent of the Columbia Public Schools. 

 

12. BUDGET:  

12.1 Transfers:  

12.2 Refunds:  

 

13. APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS:  

 

14. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: 

 

15. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:   

 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Real estate per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(D); 

Pending Litigation per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B); Personnel per State 

Statues Section 1-200(6)(A). 

 

17. ADJOURNMENT:   



 
Columbia BOS January 16, 2024  Page 1 of 3  

 

   

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Tuesday, January 16, 2024  

7:00 PM 

Adella G. Urban Administrative Offices Conference Room & Virtual 

323 Route 87, Columbia, CT 
Members Present: Judy Ortiz, Deputy First Selectman; William O’Brien, Selectman; Christipher 

Lent, Selectman; Lisa Napolitano, Selectman. 

 

Members Absent: Steven M. Everett, First Selectman.  

 

Also Present Remotely: Beverly Ciurylo, Finance Director. 

CALL TO ORDER: J. Ortiz Called the Meeting to Order at 7:00 pm. 

1. RULES OF CONDUCT FOR HYBRID VIRTUAL MEETING: J. Ortiz read 

the rules of conduct for hybrid virtual meetings.  

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: J. Ortiz MOVED to APPROVE the AGENDA as 

Presented. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

4.1 BOS Regular Meeting Minutes for January 9, 2024. W. O’Brien noted that in 

Executive Session the minutes should reflect that he left Executive Session at 7:52 

PM. J. Ortiz MOVED to APPROVE the Board of Selectmen Regular Meeting 

Minutes for January 9, 2024 with the correction noted by W. O’Brien. MOTION 

CARRIED 3.0.1 with L. Napolitano Abstaining. 

 

5. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None. 

6. OLD BUSINESS: 

6.1 Regional Animal Control (Columbia, Hebron & Andover). M. Walter said 

funding through the Capital Regional Council of Governments (CRCOG) is being 

provided to help towns create regional animal control and to upgrade their pounds 

to state standards. A draft Memorandum of Understanding between Columbia, 

Hebron and Andover was provided to the Board of Selectmen. We are still 

working with CIRMA on indemnity for shared employees between towns and on 

the budget. CRCOG is providing $80,000 to Columbia and Hebron to upgrade 

their dog pounds to state standards. Hebron will own the equipment and the 

employees. 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS: 

7.1 Storm and Infrastructure Upgrade Requirements. M. Walter explained that a 

letter was sent to Senator Murphy on the damage to the town’s roads due to the 

recent heavy rain events and flooding. M. Walter explained that he is asking the 

Board of Selectmen for $250,000 for engineering design for at least two of the 

projects listed below. M. Walter said that he has an appointment with CRCOG to 

discuss applying for grant assistance for hazard mitigation funding. The 

roads/culverts are listed below.  



 
Columbia BOS January 16, 2024  Page 2 of 3  

 

   

 

• Doubleday Road: The whole road is failing because the corrugated metal 

drainage pipe is rusted out and it is undersize. The drainage system is the 

entire full length of the road. When flooding occurs, it undermines the road, 

and the road is collapsing. The estimated construction and engineering costs 

is $5 million. 

• Pine Street: The two pipes are undersized for the size of the stream and 

watershed drainage area and would need to be upgraded to a box culvert. 

The estimated cost for construction is $1.2 million with estimated 

engineering costs of $125,000 for a total of $1.325 million. 

• Thompson Hill Road: The 48-inch pipe culvert is too small and will need 

an upgrade to a box culvert. The estimated construction cost is $850,000 

with estimated engineering costs of $100,000 for a total of $950,000.  

• Latham Hill Bridge: Five pipes make up the bridge which is set too low 

and floods almost every rain event. The elevation of the road would have to 

be raised to elevate the issue of consistent flooding. The estimated 

construction cost is $2 million with engineering costs of $200,000 for a total 

of $2.2 million. 

 

7.2 Set Town Meeting to Appropriate $250,000 towards Engineering and Design 

for Road Repair and Culvert Upgrades. W. O’Brien MOVED to Set a Town 

Meeting for Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 6:45 PM in Adella G. Urban Conference 

Room to appropriate and transfer $250,000 from the Town of Columbia General 

Fund to the Capital Account Box Culvert Replacement/Repair ( COA#20-6187-

004) for Engineering and Design for Road Repair and Culvert Upgrades. 

MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

 

8. COLUMBIA LAKE / DAM / BEACH: None. 

 

9. APPOINTMENTS / RESIGNATIONS: None. 

 

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: None. 

 

11. CORRESPONDENCE: None. 

 

12. BUDGET:  

12.1 Transfers: None. 

12.2 Refunds: None. 

 

13. APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS: J. Ortiz MOVED to APPROVE the 

Payment of Bills Totaling $142,443.44, consisting of 2023-2024 Regular, Credit 

Card, and Paychex. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

 

14. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS: None. 

 

15. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None.  

 

16. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Real estate per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(D); 

Pending Litigation per State Statutes Section 1-200(6)(B); Personnel per State 

Statues Section 1-200(6)(A). J. Ortiz MOVED to Enter into Executive Session at 



 
Columbia BOS January 16, 2024  Page 3 of 3  

 

   

7:15 PM and invited Mark Walter, Town Administrator and Beverly Ciurylo, 

Finance Director to join the Executive Session. Executive Session ended at 7:30 

pm with no action taken. Regular meeting resumed at 7:31 pm. 

16.1 Real Estate: J. Ortiz MOVED to Authorize Mark Walter, Town Administrator to 

enter into a contract with Barton & Loguidice for Professional Engineering 

Services for the amount of $9,000 to prepare a conceptual plan for a potential 

senior housing development. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

16.2 Personnel: J. Ortiz MOVED to APPROVE the Appointment of Timothy Stearn 

for the position of Highway Maintainer. MOTION CARRIED 4.0. 

17. ADJOURNMENT: J. Ortiz MOVED to ADJOURN at 7:36 PM. MOTION 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

Respectfully submitted by Jennifer C. LaVoie 

 
  





















BOVE BROTHERS LLC – HUNT ROAD BRIDGE SCHEDULE 

TASK DATE RANGE 

Mobilization 12/15/23 – 12/22/23 

Close Road 12/18/23 – 4/17/24 

Erosion Control Clearing and Grubbing 12/19/24 – 12/21/24 

Installation of TRES and cofferdam 2/5/24 – 2/9/24 

Installation of bypass pump/dewatering system  2/12/24 – 2/13/24 

Removal of Existing Culvert 2/14/24 – 2/19/24 

Excavation  2/14/24 – 2/19/24 

Installation of New Box Culvert/Waterproofing 2/20/24 – 3/11/24 

Backfill 2/20/24 – 3/11/24 

Asphalt Paving &Markings 3/1/24 – 3/5/24 

Landscape and Site Restoration 3/12/24 – 3/28/24 

Traffic Control/Surveying/Record Drawings 3/27/24 – 4/17/24 

Open Road  3/27/24 – 4/17/24 

 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Lieutenant Adam Litwin #064 
Commanding Officer 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES  

& PUBLIC PROTECTION 
DIVISION OF STATE POLICE 

 
Troop K – Colchester  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
M/Sgt Shawn Mansfield #078 

Executive Officer 

 

15a Old Hartford Road 
Colchester, CT 06415 
Phone: (860) 465-5400 

Fax: (860) 465-5450 

February 1, 2024 
 
Steven Everett 
First Selectman 
323 Jonathan Trumbull Highway 
Columbia, CT 06237 
 
Dear Steven Everett, 
 
This correspondence is an effort to keep you apprised of the monthly police services occurring within the 
Town of Columbia. 
 
During the month of January 2024, the Columbia Resident Trooper as well as Troop K Troopers 
responded to 195 Calls for Service in the Town of Columbia. Of these Calls for Service, the most notable 
are: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 JAN           YTD 
             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
LT Adam Litwin #064 
 
Lieutenant Adam Litwin #064 
Commanding Officer 
Connecticut State Police – Troop K 



January 31, 2024

Dear Columbia Families, Staff, and Community,

I hope this message finds you and your family safe and well.

I am excited to officially announce Barbara Wilson as the Superintendent of the Columbia Public Schools.
At the Board of Education meeting on January 9, 2024, the Board unanimously voted to remove the title
of "interim" and officially appoint Barbara Wilson as the Superintendent effective February 1, 2024.

Throughout her time in Columbia, first as the Director of Pupil Services and most recently as the Interim
Superintendent, we have seen first-hand Barbara's knowledge and skill as an educator and a leader. She
has prioritized academics and consistently supports the outstanding staff and students we have at Horace
W. Porter. She has worked closely with the Board of Education, FiPac, and the Board of Selectmen to
develop budgets over the past two years that provide our staff and students with what they need to be
successful while being fiscally responsible to our town and its citizens. This work has included writing
grants, sitting on committees, working with the state, and neighboring towns to provide ongoing
improvements to the building to provide a safe learning environment for all. She has engaged with
families and stakeholders to address the needs of our district through collaboration and communication.
She has done so in times of peace, and in times of crisis, all the while maintaining a positive, calm,
professional demeanor and having the utmost compassion for others. For all of her successes to be
possible, she has relied on her most important attribute of all, that she loves our students, our staff, and
our community, and is invested in the future of Columbia through the foundation of building positive
relationships.

All members of the Board of Education were in full agreement that there was no need for the town to
spend money on acquiring a search firm, nor was it necessary to waste months of time on a search when
we already had the right person. That person was already doing the job, and doing an exceptional job at
that. Barbara Wilson has the respect of our staff, our students, our families, and our community, and she
has the full support of the Board of Education. We often say that "every decision is made in the best
interest of the kids". Along with our staff, and families, Barbara Wilson exemplifies that sentiment.

We look forward to having Barbara lead our district for many years to come and congratulate her on this
well-deserved appointment.

Sincerely,

Columbia Board of Education


	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN Tuesday, February 6, 2024
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES COLUMBIA BOARD OF SELECTMEN Tuesday, January 16, 2024
	NEW BUSINESS
	TextMyGov
	Energy Unlimited LLC Quote for HVAC in Yeomans and Building Dept.
	Letter to BOS Regarding Request for Funding for The Columbia Arts Council
	ARPA Funding Summary
	Quote for Transfer Station Services

	COLUMBIA LAKE/DAM/BEACH
	Application for Construction of a Structure on or Over Columbia Lake Mrs. Frances Lynch, 46 Erdoni Road, Columbia, CT 06237
	Application for Construction of a Structure on or Over Columbia Lake Mrs. and Mrs. Eric and Tracy Sodergren, 166 Route 87, Columbia, CT 06237
	Application for Repair of a Structure On or Over Columbia Lake, Chris Ramm - Lower Woodland TerraceRight of Way Dock Repair and Rocks Removal, Columbia, CT

	TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT
	2023 Grand List Overview
	Hunt Road Bridge Schedule

	CORRESPONDENCE
	State of CT Troop K REport for January 2024
	Letter from BOE Regarding Barbara Wilson as Superintendent of the Columbia Public Schools





